

# Hi! I'm Òscar, UX Designer

Nice to meet you:)

Everything below is cool, but if you want to get to know me check my portfolio

I believe in the romantic idea that through our work we help people. That's why I love UX design.

I've been designing great user experiences and leading an awesome UX and UI dev team for the last 10 years. I also write articles about UX and design tools on Medium and the Invision Blog, and published a couple of plugins for Sketch. You may also know me as oodesign.

## o www.oodesign.me

**)** (+34) 664 300 687

a oscar@oodesign.me

M https://medium.com/@ootomir

https://twitter.com/oscar\_oto

#### **EXPERIENCE**

SR USER EXPERIENCE DESIGNER **IN DOLBY**.

Dolby Laboratories 2018-Present

Delivering spectacular video and audio experiences

# USER EXPERIENCE ARCHITECT & TEAM LEAD

Raona 2008-2018 · 10 years

Design great UX for desktop, mobile and web apps
Establishing the company agile UX Process
Design thinking, Visual thinking, Lego® Serious Play®
Prototyping and validation (user testing)
Information architecture and design
Designing interaction models
Visual design
UI Development (HTML5+CSS3, WPF, Xamarin)
Specialized in business apps

# WEB DEVELOPER

Inson S.L. 2007-2008 · 1 year

Corporate web applications development Visual Design

#### USABILITY CONSULTANT

User Lab 2005-2007 · 2 years

Usability consulting on products and applications' user experience.

# **EDUCATION**

MULTIMEDIA ENGINEERING MASTER DEGREE

Enginyeria i Arquitectura La Salle, Barcelona

IT ENGINEERING BACHELOR DEGREE

Enginyeria i Arquitectura La Salle, Barcelona

# **METHODOLOGY**

Agile for UX
Design thinking, Visual thinking, Manual thinking,
Lego® Serious Play®, Custom techniques
User testing

#### **UIDEV**

HTML5+CSS3, LESS and SASS JavaScript, Angular XAML, WPF, Silverlight, C#

## **TOOLS**

Sketch, Invision, Zeplin, Freehand, Principle Photoshop, Illustrator Visual Studio + VS Code, Abstract, Git TFS, Slack, Planner UserTesting.com, Maze

# **CERTIFICATIONS**







Lego® Serious Play Facilitator®
Programming in HTML5, JavaScript and CSS3
Lean UX & Agile
.NET Framework 4, Web Applications
Silverlight 4, Development
Web Applications Development with Microsoft .NET
Framework 4
Windows Presentation Foundation Application
Development

## **LANGUAGES**



English







Spanish Catalan

French